



SYED NISAR AHMED

Contact Me

- 📞 92-3333721436
- ✉️ nsy4445@gmail.com
- 📍 Spinny Road
Quetta ,Pakistan

Social Profile

- 🌐 facebook.com/profile.php?id=100011420231631&mibextid=zbwkw

Other Info

Skills

Ms word, Ms power point, C plus programming, Etap software, Autocad.

Awards

My project has been selected for (NGIRI), "National Grassroot Research Initiative 2022-2023.

Got 2nd position in debate competition in my school.

Languages

English, Urdu, Pashto.

Interest

Cricket, books, football.



About Me

As an electrical engineer, I am a professional who specializes in the study, design, development, and maintenance of electrical systems, devices, and equipment. My expertise lies in the field of electrical engineering, which encompasses a wide range of applications and industries.



Experience

- 2013 - 2015 Opal Crown English Language Accademy | As Teacher
- 2021 - 2022 IEEE ICE CUBE | As Volunteer



Education

- 2019 - 2023 BUIITEMS UNIVERSITY Quetta. | BS Electrical Engineering
3.5 CGPA
- 2018 - 2019 F. G Degree College Quetta, Cantt. | Pre-Engineering
786/1100
- 2016 - 2017 APSAC Al - Hadid Quetta, Cantt | Science
875/1050



Projects

- 2020 - 2021 | Home Automation System using Arduino
- 2022 - 2023 | Iot Based smart Hydroponic system